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Construction Services / CMT - Project Closeout / Summary Report

To:
Name: Joey Davis
Company: Caruso Homes
Address: 110 Horizon Drive Suite 320
Raleigh, NC 27615
Email: jdavis@carusohomes.com
Phone: 240-539-6282

Re:
Work Type(s): #57 Stone Consolidation
Project Location: 3412 Elliot Bridge Road
JDS Project #: CMT2300196

Date: 11/15/2023

JDS Consulting was on-site at the above referenced location on 11/14/2023, to observe the placement and
consolidation of #57 stone within the stem wall for the front porch. While on-site, the JDS technician verified that #57
stone was properly placed and consolidated within the stem wall. Based on our observations and review, the

procedures & material used during our site visit were within accordance with the project plans and construction may
proceed as planned.

General Notes:

JDS Consulting is not responsible for any changes made after we have left the site.

It is the contractor's responsibility to ensure that all foundation areas are free of loose material, standing water, and
any other deleterious materials prior to the placement of concrete.

Concrete shall not be placed on to frozen ground or into excavation containing ice or snow.

If you have any questions or if | can be of further assistance to you on this project, please contact me
at your earliest convenience. Thank you!

Respectfully Submitted,
Brian Weston
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